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ADDENDUM TO IFB DOCUMENTS 

September 17, 2013 
 

RFP No. 34-12-13 Design-Build Services Police Athletic League Training Facility 
 
BID OPENING DATE: October 1, 2013 @ 3:00 PM   ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
To All Proposers: 
 
It is the Proposers’ responsibility to assure receipt of all addenda.  The Proposer should verify with the 
designated Purchasing Agent prior to submitting a bid that all addenda have been received.  Proposers 
are required to acknowledge the number of addenda received as part of their bid by checking the box 
indicated on the bid form. 

This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued IFB documents and/or given for informational 
purposes, and is hereby made a part of the bid documents. 

Q1: Relative to the RFP document, which I accessed from the City’s website, I did not see a 
Space Program or a survey of the property within the 47 pages of the RFP.  Are these 
documents available from the city? 

A1: Space Programming was never provided. This will be done by the Design Professional. 
Site Survey can be found as Appendix A of this addendum and on the City’s website. 

Q2: Will the location require a traffic survey? 

A2: The property is zoned Public Use and as such will be subject to the Condition Use 
Permit process. Therefore, at a minimum, a traffic statement will be required. 

Q3: Can the current plumbing support the proposal facility? 

Q3: In regards to the Water and Sewer capacity, yes. 

Q4: It is unclear as to which property is the one where the building will be located. Please 
refer to the image below. Will the facility be location in area 1 plus area 2, or just area 1. 
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A4: Both areas one (1) and two (2) is the proposed area. 

Q5: What is the City’s budget for this project? Will this RFP be one step or two step Proposal 
process? 

A5: The City’s budget for this project is $ 900,000 with a 10% contingency. 
 This RFP is a one step selection process, meaning respondents must submit both 

qualifications and Conceptual Designs on the solicitation due date.  

Q6: Is there a sign in sheet available for the pre-bid conference meeting on held on Tuesday, 
September 3, 2013? 

A6: Yes, as Appendix B of this addendum and on the City’s website 

Q7: The proposal submittal checklist on page 38 notes various forms that should be filled 
out, but are not included as part of the RFP.  Can these pages be distributed or provide 
a link to download? 

A7: The forms can be founded at 
http://www.northmiamifl.gov/business/purchasing/forms.asp. These forms are fill –in 
forms. Please ensure to include all applicable forms with your Proposal documents 
signed and notarized as required. Emailed forms will NOT be accepted. The list of 
appropriate forms is location in the Table of Contents page 4 and section 4.8 Contract 
Forms on page 34. 
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Q8: Can the bid bond be lost in the event that the Evaluation Committee does not like the 
proposal, even if it complies with the stipulations of the RFP (page 19 Section 2.4)? 

A8: Bid Bonds are returned if they are presented in the form of a cashier’s check to the 
unsuccessful vendors. 

Q9: Would you provide the fee schedule for permitting (page 15 section 1.18)? 

A9: The only fee schedule that we are able to provide is the ones for the City’s building 
department. They are located on the City’s website at 
http://www.northmiamifl.gov/departments/cpd/building_zoning.aspx 

Q10: Will impact fees, if applicable, be reimbursable (page 15 section 1.18)? 

A10: Yes. However they should be included in the RFP submission. 

Q11: The RFP sections 1.5, 1.12.1, 1.10.2, 1.18 requires the Design-Builder to be entirely 
responsible for any environmental issues that may arise and test/remediate. The 
question is as follows: Hypothetically speaking, if there was arsenic contamination 
existing at the site, and even if we visited the site, we were not aware of this, would the 
City of North Miami still require the Design-Builder to be responsible for all remediation 
included in the Lump Sum Price? 

A11: That is correct. However please see responses from Miami Dade County (Appendix C & 
D) showing that there is No Further Action that needs to be taken on the Site. 

Q12: Please provide existing site survey or copy of plat of any drawing showing dimensions of 
the property.  

A12: Please see response to question one (1) of this addendum. 

Q13: Please provide all available reports and drawings related environmental issues.  I 
understand the site was cleaned up and caped. 

A13: Please see response to question eleven (11) of this addendum. 

Q14: Are there any known environmental issues restricting the use of exfiltration trenches for 
drainage due to environmental issues? 

A14: Yes. Please refer to Appendix C, General Conditions No. 5. Any alterations to said 
property must obtain approval from Miami-Dade County department of Regulatory and 
Economic Resources (RER) 

Q15: Are there any restrictions for excavations for pipeline and foundations due to 
environmental issues? 

A15: Please see response to question fourteen (14) of this addendum. 

Q16: Please provide a copy of existing utilities drawings for water and sewer.  

A16: Please find as part of this addendum the utilities drawings for water and sewer as 
Appendix E & F. 
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Q17: Do you have any phase 1 or phase 2 environmental data from where the 2 ft cap was 
installed? 

A17: Please see response to question eleven (11) of this addendum. 

Q18: For the new PAL building design, can the equipment be moved out to make room for 
seating so the floor area can have a dual use? 

A18: Yes 

Q19: Will PAL be reusing equipment from the existing building? 

A19: PAL will be utilizing some of their existing equipment. 

Q20: What is the number of people that will be using the locker rooms at any one time? 

A20: Design Professionals should use their expertise to come up with this numbers. However, 
approximately six (6) people at one time. 

Q21: Since the pre-bid meeting, has Public Works been able to determine if infrastructure 
improvements need to be made and if so, will Public Works perform these 
improvements? 

A21: There are no infrastructure improvements needed for this project. 

 
*****All other items remain the same*****	
  



pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text
     Appendix A
RFP No. 34-12-13



pdulcio
Typewritten Text
Appendix B

pdulcio
Typewritten Text



pdulcio
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



pdulcio
Typewritten Text
Appendix C

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text
RFP No.: 34-12-13 Design-Build Services for PAL Training Facility

pdulcio
Typewritten Text









pdulcio
Typewritten Text
Appendix D

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text
RFP No.: 34-12-13 Design-Build Services for PAL Training Facility



G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!. G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!. G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.

G!. G!.

G!.

G!.

G!. G!.

&.

&.

&.

&. &.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&. &.

&. &.

&.&.

&. &.

&.

&. &.
&. &.

&.

&.

&.

&. &.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&. &.

&.

&.&.

&. &.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.&.

&.

&. &.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&. &.

&. &.

&.

&.&.

&. &.

&. &.

&.

&.
&.

&.

&. &.

&. &.

&.
&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.&.&.

&.

&.

&.
&.

&.

&.

&.

&.
&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&. &.

&. &.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.
&. &.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.
&.

&.

&.

&.

&.

&.
&.

&.
&.

&.

&.
&.

&.

&.

&.
&.
&.

&. &.

&.

&.

&.

NE
    

10
TH

 AV
E

NE
 7T

H 
AV

E

NE 131ST ST

NE 133RD ST

NE 132ND ST

NE 127TH ST

NE
 8T

H 
AV

E
NE 133RD

ST

NE 132ND ST

NE
 6T

H 
AV

E

NE 132ND ST

NE 128TH ST

NE 134TH
ST

NE 135TH ST

NE 126TH ST

NE 134TH ST

NE 133RD ST

NE 132ND TER

NE 129TH ST

NE
 9T

H 
AV

E

NE 136TH ST

NE 135TH ST

NE 130TH ST

2''

2''

2''

2''

12
''

12''

4''

8''

6''

6''

2''

6''

2''

6''

2''

6''

2''

2''

8''

8''

2''

2''

6''

8''

2''

12''

4''

2''

4''

8''

2.5''

2''
12'

'

12
''

4''

12''

6''

2"

12''
2''

4''
6''

4''

4''

20
''

2''

1.5
''

6''

2''
12''

6''

8''

4''

6''

4''

8''

2''

12''

2''

1.5
''

8''

2''

4''

20
''

2''

8''

4''

3''

8''

1.5''

2''

4''
4''2''

2''

6''

2''

10''

12''

20''

10
''

2''

2''

2''1.5''

4''

6''

8''

6''

20
''

4''

4''2''

2''

6''

6''

20
''

6''

2''

2''

2''

6''

8''

2''

2''

12
''

2''

4''

2''

6''

6''

2'' 8''

2''

6''

8''

2''

3''
6''

4'' 6''

12''

6''

12'
'

2''

6''

6''

2''

8''
8''

6''

4''

2''

6''

12''

2''

6''

2''

8''

3''

2''

2''

4''

12''

1.5''

8''

20
''

8''

6''

3''

2''
2''

2''

4''

2''

2''

6''

2''

12''12'' 2''

12
''

6''

10''

2''

12''

6''

4''

2''

6''

12''

2''

2''

2''2''

6''

2''

2''
12''

8''

8''
6''

12''

2''

10
''

4''

6''

6''

2''

12''

12''

6''

6''

2''
4''

3''
2''

4''

6''

3''

2''

6''

8''

8''

4''

2''

2''

2''

2''

6''4''

2''

2''

20
''

2''

6''

6'' 2''

6''

6''

2''

6''

6''

8''

4''12''

6''

6''

6''
6''

2''

4''

4''

6''

8''
8''6''

6''

20
''8''

4''

3''

6''
6''

2''

12''
6''

20
''

2''

2''

2''

2'' 2''

6''

6''

8''

4''

12''
12

''
8''

8''3''
12

''

4''

2''

4''

12
''

10''

3''

4''
4''

8''

6''

2''

8''

4''

3''

2''

12
''

20
''

6''

12''

6''

2''

12''

8''

4''

4''

2''

2.5''

4''
2''

6''

4''

2''

6''

12''

2''

6''

2''

6''

1.5''

2''

3''

6''

´0 100 200 300
Feet

CNM WATER ATLAS
Legend
dR WASD Interconnection
&. Existing Valve
G!. Existing Hydrant

Existing Water Line
Abandoned Water Lines
City Limits

TWN 52 SOUTH RNG 42 EAST SECT 30 NE

PAGE:      43 OF 60
REVISIONS

DATE                                 DESCRIPTION                               BY

W. FARYNA
A.A. GHANY, P.E.
NOVEMBER, 2009

PREPARED BY: 
CHECKED BY:
DATE:

CITY OF NORTH MIAMI
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
WATER AND SEWER DIVISION
NORTH MIAMI, FLORIDA

TOWNSHIP 52 SOUTH
RANGE 42 EASTRANGE 41 EAST

27

34 35

26

23 24

25 30

31 32 33

2829

19 20 21

27

1

23

4 5

67

8

11

12

20 21

22

2324

2526

2728

2930

3132

33 3435

3637

3839

4041

4243

4445

46

47

48

49 50

5152

53 5455

5657

58 5960

22
15

169

10

16 15

13

14

19

17

18

pdulcio
Typewritten Text
        Appendix E

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text
RFP No.: 34-12-13 Design-Build Services for PAL Training Facility

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text
Water Atlas



Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

ØØ

Ø Ø Ø

Ø Ø

ØØØØ

Ø

Ø
ØØ

Ø
Ø

Ø

ØØ

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø Ø

ØØ

Ø
Ø

Ø

ØØ

Ø

Ø

ØØØ

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

ØØ

Ø

ØØ Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

ØØ

ØØØØ

Ø
Ø

ØØØØØØ

Ø

ØØ

ØØ

ØØ

Ø
Ø

ØØ

ØØ

Ø
Ø

ØØ

Ø

Ø

Ø

ØØ

Ø
Ø

ØØ

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

ØØØ

Ø Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø Ø Ø

ØØ

Ø

Ø Ø

Ø

Ø Ø Ø

Ø Ø

Ø Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

ØØ

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

ØØ

Ø Ø

Ø Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø Ø

Ø Ø

ØØ

ØØ

ØØ

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2
!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2 !!2 !!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2 !!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2 !!2

!!2!!2
!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2
!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2 !!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2 !!2!!2

!!2 !!2 !!2

!!2

!!2!!2 !!2

!!2

!!2

!!2 !!2

!!2!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2 !!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2
!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2
!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2 !!2!!2
!!2 !!2 !!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2!!2

!!2!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2 !!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

[Ú

!!2!!2!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2
!!2

NE
 10

TH
 AV

E

NE
 7T

H 
AV

E

NE 131ST ST

NE 125TH ST

NE 133RD ST

NE 132ND ST

NE 127TH ST

W  D
IXIE  H

WY

NE 127TH ST

NE
 8T

H 
AV

E
NE 133RD

ST

NE 132ND ST

NE
 6T

H 
AV

E

NE 132ND ST

NE 128TH ST

NE 128  TH ST

NE 134TH
ST

NE 135TH ST

NE 126TH ST

W DIXIE HWY

NE 134TH ST

NE 130 TH ST

NE 133RD ST

NE 132ND TER NE
 11

TH
 AV

E

NE 129TH ST

NE
 9T

H 
AV

E

NE 136TH ST

NE
 7T

H 
CT

NE 135TH ST

NE 130TH ST

8''

6''

18''

10
''

30'' 24''

12''

8''

10
''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

24''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8'' 8''

8''

24''

8''

8''

8''

8''

10
''

18''

10
''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8'' 8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

18''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

10
''

8''

8''

12''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8'' 8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

24''

8''

8''

24''

8''

8''

18''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

18''
8''

8''

6''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''

8''
8''

8''

18''

8''

18''

8''

10
''

12''

16_33

16_35

42_87

42_91

14_25
14_26

16_10

16_21

14_24

16_22

16_32

16_31

16_30

16_11

16_34

42_244

42_192

42_218

42_163

42_209

42_159 42_189

42_186

42_172

42_16742_166

42_165 42_164

42_147

42_150

42_137

42_215

42_220

42_210
42_219

42_207

42_202

42_190

42_197

42_194

42_193

16_113

42_208

42_201
42_205

42_173

42_171

42_170

42_184

42_195

42_19642_15742_156

42_158
42_188

42_187

42_179

42_200

42_180

42_178

42_149

42_151

42_152

42_15342_154

42_101

42_100

42_102

42_136

42_142

42_144

42_141

42_143

42_145

42_155 42_191

42_211

42_232

42_139 42_140

42_239

42_146

42_138

42_214

42_213 42_212

42_203

42_204

42_223

42_221

42_222

42_206

42_168

42_169

42_216 42_217

16_112

42_185

42_182

42_181

42_161

42_162

42_160

42_148

42_6

42_183

42_1
42_2 42_3

42_4

42_
247

42_8 42_9

´0 100 200 300
Feet

CNM SANITARY SEWER ATLAS
Legend
[Ú CNM Pump Stations
"C̀ CNM Sewer Meters
"T Private Pump Stations
!!2 MH
!( Clean-out
Ø Sewer Gravity Lines
Ø Forcemain

Sanitary_Laterals
Abandoned Gravity Lines
Abandoned Forcemain
Basin Boundary
City Limits

TWN 52 SOUTH RNG 42 EAST SECT 30 NE

PAGE:      43 OF 77
REVISIONS

DATE                                 DESCRIPTION                               BY

W. FARYNA
A.A. GHANY, P.E.
MAY, 2010

PREPARED BY: 
CHECKED BY:
DATE:

CITY OF NORTH MIAMI
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
WATER AND SEWER DIVISION
NORTH MIAMI, FLORIDA

08/23/12     UPDATES FOR SEWER INFOR. (PUBLIX #1003)           WFA

08/23/12     UPDATES FOR INTERSEC. DIXIE HWY / NE 128 ST     WFA

TOWNSHIP 52 SOUTH
RANGE 42 EASTRANGE 41 EAST

27

34 35

26

23 24

25 30

31 32 33

2829

19 20 21

27

1

23

4 5

67

8

11

12

20 21

22

2324

2526

2728

2930

3132

33 3435

3637

3839

4041

4243

4445

46

47

48

49 50

5152

53 5455

5657

58 5960

22
15

169

10

16 15

13

14

19

17

18
14 13 18

71 70 69 72 73

67 68

74 75

76

2
63

6465

66

6261

77

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text
Appendix F

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text
                    RFP No.: 34-12-13 Design-Build Services for PAL Training Facility

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text

pdulcio
Typewritten Text
         Sewer Atlas

pdulcio
Typewritten Text




